

# Jaya Lakshmi Narayana. B



**Designation** : Assistant Professor  
**E-Mail ID** : jlnarayana@vrsiddhartha.ac.in  
**Contact at** : C105, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,  
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,  
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

## Education

### **M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)**

2015, Rao & Naidu Engineering College, Ongole

### **B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)**

2012, Qis College of Engineering & Technology, Ongole

## Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
May 2022 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
06/11/2020 to 31/01/2022	Assistant Professor	QISCET, Ongole, Andhra Pradesh
11/01/2019 to 31/10/2020	Trainer	Campus Corporate Connect(CCC),Hyderabad
01/07/2016 to 10/01/2019	Assistant Professor	St.Peter's Engineering College, Hyderabad

## Research Interests

- Machine Learning & AI

## Courses Taught

---

- Python Programming
- C programming
- C++ programming
- Data Structures
- Design and analysis of algorithms
- Object Oriented Programming using Java
- DBMS

## Research Profile

---

### Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	<a href="https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=WgE8ae8AAAAI">https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=WgE8ae8AAAAI</a>
----------------	---

## Professional Development Activities - Participations

---

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	2
--	---

## Professional Bodies Membership Details

---

LM119394	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)
----------	---

(Jaya Lakshmi Narayana.B)

\*\*\*